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BID CLARIFICATIONS


TENDER NAME: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF ORACLE DBMS AND APPLICATIONS SERVER
TENDER NO. EACC/11/2019-2020
IFMIS NO. 747989
	No.
	QUERY 
	EACC’S RESPONSE

	1.
	Is there need for Oracle Database and Applications licenses?
	No. We already have licenses that we intend to re-use


	2.
	How many databases are there and their sizes?
	Not applicable since the tender is for hardware not database. The bidder will only be required to install oracle and configure replication with existing DR setup

	3.
	Do you want to use Active Dataguard for replication?
	Yes. The software and licensing already available

	4.
	Is the Tender Security KSH 75,000 or KSH 310,000?
	The Tender Security is Kes 310,000.

	5.
	What is the submission mode, hard or soft copy?

	The ONLY submission mode is PDF soft copy through IFMIS. The only hard copy original to be dropped on the tender box at EACC is the original tender security. However, the soft copy of the same should be attached on IFMIS.

	6.
	Is training by OEM or partner?
	Partner

	7.
	What is the number of cores or processors that should be licensed for SLES/RH?
	The bid is for hardware that supports SLES/RH and does not include supply of the softwares and their licensing. 
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